
James W. Puzey, Esq. 
Holley Driggs Walch 

0 

Fine Wray Puzcy & Thompson 
800 South Meadows Parkway, Suite 800 
Reno, Nevada 89521 

July 19, 2017 

Re: Omar Rosales Demand Letter dated July 11,2017 

Dear Mr. Puzey: 

Chet Adams 
Sparks City Attorney 

Your demand letter was presented to the City of Sparks Risk Management Committee on 
Tuesday, July 18, 2017. Unfortunately, the magnitude of your proposed settlement exceeds the 
authority of both the Committee and the City Manager, so the City Attorney's Office will need to 
present your demand to the city council. Nevada's Open Meeting Law precludes the council from 
taking action on your proposal in any forum other than a public meeting. Please be advised that 
the City Council will consider your demand letter at its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, 
August 28, 2017 at 2:00p.m. 

If you have any questions on this matter please do not hesitate to call. 

ouglas R. Thomle 

DRT!krn 

Senior Assistant Ct Attorney 

CC: Thomas P. Beko, Esq. 

City Hall: 431 Prater Way • P.O. Box 857 • Sparks, Nevada 89432-0857 
Criminal· (775) 353-2320 • Civil. (775) 353-2324 •Fax: (775) 353-1617 


